APPENDIX C

From: Neil Barnes PC 46010051 <neil.barnes@kent.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 18 May 2016 10:05

To: Lorraine Neale

Subject: Players

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Kent Police can state that in regards to “Players Gentlemen’s Club”, 57 High Street,
Maidstone, in the last year we have recorded no crime reports that relate to the premises
and could be considered relevant. There was a burglary reported at the venue in July 2015
and there was an arson in October 2015 but neither of these were connected to the daily
business. We have also had no problem in contacting the designated premises supervisor
when we have needed to.

PC Neil Barnes 10051
West Division (Maidstone)
Licensing Dept.

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police
and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for
the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content,
including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation
or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.
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